

ANNUAL PARISH MEETING OF SCALDWELL

Minutes of the Annual Parish Meeting held on Wednesday 9th May 2012
in Scaldwell Village Hall at 7.00pm

Present: Mrs P Long (Chairman)
Mrs M Vinton (Vice-Chairman)
Mr M Alcock
Mrs A Curtis
Mrs J Lewis
Mr E O'Leary
Mrs J Randell

Mr J Harris (Clerk)
PC Mark Osborn
Mike Bailey (NHW representative)
Four other parishioners attended

1. Apologies for absence

Apologies were received from Mr N Bunting (District Councillor).

2. Confirmation of the minutes from the Annual Parish Meeting of Scaldwell held on 25th May 2011

These were approved and signed by the Chairman.

3. Matters arising from the minutes

There were no matters arising.

4. Report from the Chairman of Scaldwell Parish Council

This was included within the Parish Council's Annual Report which was given to those present and which will be distributed to every household in the village with the next village newsletter.

5. Parish Council accounts for 2011/12

These were distributed at the meeting as part of the Parish Council's Annual Report.

6. Reports from village organisations

a) Village Hall Management Committee

No report was received.

b) Scaldwell Parish Trust

The report was read on behalf of Mrs S Dodds-Smith.

c) Scaldwell Relief in Need Charity

The report was read on behalf of Mrs S Dodds-Smith.

d) Parochial Church Council

A verbal report was given by Mrs J Anstice.

e) Scaldwell Sports Club

It was noted that the latest village newsletter included a request for someone to take over the running of this club.

f) The Foundation of Thomas Roe

No report was received so Mrs M Vinton summarised the charity's activities.

g) Scaldwell Charity

A report was received after the meeting and forwarded on to councillors.

h) Scaldwell Club

No report was received.

i) Scaldwell Playing Field Community Group

No report was received.

7. Comments from electors present of matters concerning the Parish of Scaldwell

Concerns over dog fouling were raised; this will be mentioned in the next newsletter.

8. Neighbourhood Watch Scheme - presentation and discussion on setting up the official NHW scheme in Scaldwell

PC Mark Osborn and Mike Bailey talked about setting up the scheme in Scaldwell. It was suggested that a meeting is arranged to enable the Chairman of the Daventry Area NHW Support Group (DANWST) to give a presentation on this. Several villagers expressed a willingness to be NHW contacts in their part of the village.

The meeting ended at 7.35pm.

Signed Chairman

Date